Re: new res--er--norrita james 8/13/2023 2 bedroom cabin cabin 96

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Adam Lawson <adam.|@gotoepm.com>
Date 10/08/2023 08:36

206994.pdf (~145 KB)

Here you go!
NORRITA JAMES - RES# 118385 - ER 96 (2 BEDROOM CABIN) - ©8/13 FOR 3 NIGHTS - TOTAL BILLED = $244.00
The $550.00 paid on the Flores double booking was transferred to the res the other day (397.00) and the remaining to this res.

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Www.eaglesridge.com

Www.myheritagecabin.com

On Aug 10, 2023, at 12:19 PM, reservations@rooms101l.com wrote:

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: new res--er--norrita james 8/13/2023 2 bedroom cabin

Date: 10/08/2023 08:17

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, Eagles Ridge <MBA@gotoepm.com>

please book a 2 bedroom cabin margo might have call you

thanks




